
From: Evan Regan-Levine <eregan-levine@jbgsmith.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 10:20 AM EST 
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us> 
CC: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Lexy Myers <lmyers@jbgsmith.com> 
Subject: Re: National landing graphic 

Lexy,

See below. Can you guys help get this over to our friends in Arlington?

Thanks!

ERL

Evan Regan-Levine    
Senior Vice President

4445 Willard Avenue, Suite 400 | Chevy Chase, MD 20815
240.333.3794 direct
eregan-levine@jbgsmith.com 
JBGSMITH.COM

On Dec 17, 2018, at 10:13 AM, Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Andy or Evan – 

 

We have been using the simple colored map below of the National landing boundary that shows North, central, and

South district in our Amazon 101 PPT. We need to produce an infographic one pager on all things Amazon and want to

use this graphic in it, but would need a higher resolution of that graphic. Can you send it to me?
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Director, Business Investment Group
Arlington Economic Development
1100 N Glebe Rd Suite 1500
Arlington, VA 22201
D: 703.228.0801  | C: 703.881.6736  cwinn@arlingtonva.us
Follow me on twitter @Winn_Biz
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